

From: [Patrick BROWN](#)
To: [Gungle, Ashley](#); [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)
Subject: Soitec Videos
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 11:49:53 AM

Rob and Ashley,

Please see the links below of the videos I uploaded of our Newberry Springs Project.

<https://docs.google.com/file/d/0B5nkQ4Z8XWceOW9UbEdkbXpsWWM/edit?usp=sharing>

<https://docs.google.com/file/d/0B5nkQ4Z8XWcec2lJaDNNYkwwU1k/edit?usp=sharing>

Patrick Brown | Permitting Manager | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649
Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | **Soitec** | **16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127**
(USA)

This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.